# KATIE ZUVELLA

# GRAPHIC DESIGNER

#### CONTACT

zuvella\_kate@yahoo.com 408-981-2431 katezudesign.com

### TECH SKILLS



# PROFILE

I am a passionate and outgoing individual, as well as a dedicated designer. The creative drive that keeps me going from day to day is what I hope to find mirrored within a company. My job experience has prepared me to work and interact with all types of clientele, successfully fulfilling their visions for the project. I thrive in group environments, I feel that bouncing ideas off of others is important in order to achieve a successful outcome as a whole.

## EDUCATION

**OTIS College of Art and Design** BFA - Digital Media 2007 - 2011

## EMPLOYMENT

**Ventura County Sheriff's Office** Deputy Sheriff Mar 2019 - Current

#### **Bleacher Report**

Visual Designer II Oct 2016 - Sept 2018 Visual Designer Mar 2012 - Oct 2016

#### **Tyburn Group** Graphic Designer Aug 2011 - Mar 2012